MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN PETE STORY, on APRIL 3, 1989, at
8:00 A.M,

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Senator Gary Aklestad, Senator Loren
Jenkins, Senator Esther Bengtson, Senator Matt Himsl,
Senator Paul Boylan, Senator Tom Keating, Senator Judy
Jacobson, Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond, Senator Pat
Regan, Senator Larry Tveit, Senator Fred Van Valken-
burg, Senator Dennis Nathe, Senator Greg Jergeson,
Senator Gerry Devlin, Senator Richard Manning, Senator
Sam Hofman, Senator Lawrence Stimatz, Senator Ethel
Harding, Senator Pete Story

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Judy Rippingale, LFA
Announcements/Discussion: None
SECTION E HB 100 - EDUCATION
Representative Ray Peck, Chairman of the Education
Subcommittee, presented the education budget. He
discussed each program, the budgets and expansion (See

HB 100 Narrative Page E-1),.

Questions from the Committee:

Senator Regan asked (492) about the housing allowance for
the Superintendent (page E-3). Representative Peck
replied that the Superintendent was not able to get any
rest at night because of the bar across the street.

The Board agreed to give him a housing allowance
equivalent to rent. Another employee is now using the
house. Sandy Whitney, LFA, replied that the house is
owned 42% by the school and the rest by the foundation.
Senator Regan commented that the foundation should pay
their portion of the rent for the house.

Mr. Bill Cricket clarified that the house was being rented
temporarily by an air force Captain from Malmstrom



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 2 of 20

Airforce.

Senator Keating asked about page E-9 the de-earmarking of
the athletic program if that meant the program was
abandoned or there was a funding change.
Representative Peck replied that it was a matter of
gate receipts and was not a limited fund. The revenue
then flows into the general fund.

Senator Keating asked what the reduction of state special
revenue in the OPI budget and the corresponding general
fund increase of 10%. Representative Peck replied that
there was a transfer to a proprietary account. He said
this was an accounting practice suggested by the LFA.
He explained that a proprietary account was the agency
supplies a service and they get paid for it.

Senator Keating asked about Page E-15, under distribution of
schools the increase of 20% general fund and why there
was that kind of growth. Representative Peck replied
that the special education increase amounted to 6
million dollars. He said the subcommittee voted to
more fully fund special education.

Senator Himsl asked how much special education was federal.
Representative Peck replied that special education is
all general fund dollars. He pointed out the amount of
federal is shown under handicapped on page E-15, which
is the only federal money in the special education.

Senator Keating asked if the $2,254 per student was in
addition to the cost to the school, since they are in
the mainstream as well as special ed. Representative
Peck replied that this money was distributed to the
public schools and was not an additional amount. He
said it was only those that spent more than half time
or greater. Senator Keating asked if the money could
be broke down to tell which students were drawing A & B
plus getting special education funds. Representative
Peck explained that it could not be broken down because
the distribution of the funds go to the part time
program students as well as the full time student
programs. Senator Keating pointed out that this number
was an average and did not tell the story.

Superintendent Keenan (814) replied that each year in
December a child count was done. She pointed out that
the severity of the students vary. She said the time
spent with each special ed child varied according to
the severity and that is where the average was taken.

Senator Bengtson asked who else used the drivers education



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 3 of 20

mobile classroom. Representative Peck replied that the
Highway Patrol and other law enforcement agencies. He
said the Lewistown location was paid for by fees.

Senator Jenkins asked about the McKinney Homeless Act.
Representative Peck replied that it was a new federal
program to identify the homeless and provide the
opportunity for an education for basic literacy.

Senator Devlin asked about the additional travel on page E-
13 and what was the total of general fund.
Representative Peck said most of the subcommittee felt
the increase would come from federal funds and did not
increase general funds.

SECTION F HB 100 -~ HIGHER EDUCATION

Representative Peck presented the higher education section
of the budget (See book).

(Tape 1-B)

Questions from the Committee:

Senator Bengtson (504) asked if the increase in tuition and
fees was going in for support and instruction or being
put in the general fund. Representative Peck said it
was hard to separate out but that specific tuition for
those programs with special tuition goes to the special
schools.

Senator Bengtson asked how much the special tuition
increased per credit. Mr. Jack Noble replied that the
increase was itemized per academic year for a full time
student is $183. General increase per credit hour is
$3 per quarter hour. (564)

Senator Devlin asked if the Pharmacy School accreditation
was still a problem. Representative Peck replied that
after their probationary status was published the
subcommittee needed to make a step last session. He
said the subcommittee did make a step and gave them
$50,000 which in essence was recognition of the
problem.

Senator Devlin asked if the student faculty ratios included
the administration. Representative Peck replied that
there was no administration student ratio. He pointed
out that the office space additions that were asked for
were not fully funded and it was a problem because
students were finding rental units more readily. He
said that the office noted were faculty and not
administration.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 4 of 20

Senator Bengtson asked why the flat spot in tuition was
eliminated. Representative Peck commented that the
Board of Regents handled tuition. He explained that in
the past when students didn't pay any additional money
above 12 credits it caused to take more credits and
increase the FTE. Now when they are charged for the
addition of those credits it may have the opposite
effect and discourage kids from taking more credits and
decrease FTE.

Senator Bengtson asked why the Regents made the decision to
charge for those additional credits. Mr. Jack Noble
replied that it was partly for the revenue and also to
address the equity problem between the part time and
the full time students. He said if the full time
students had free credits above 12 credits then the
part time students were paying too much.

Senator Jergeson asked how the federal revenue was
calculated for the Extension Service. Sandi Whitney
replied that the numbers were projections of cost for
federal requirements. Dr. Luft from the agency,
explained that the Federal Extension Service did not
have their budget yet since Congress was still in
session. He said that estimates do provide lump sum
monies for civil service retirement. New hires will be
on the state system, however.

(Tape 2-A)
Representative Peck continued reading the budget on page F-
17.

Questions from the Committee:

Senator Keating asked about the Vo-Tech bonding (080) and if
general fund had been used or was it a zero growth.
Keith Wolcott, LFA, explained that the bonding was
funded with the Education Trust Fund in the 1989
biennium. He pointed out that to continue with the
Education Trust Fund would require a separate bill.

Representative Peck discussed the Fire Service Training and
the language in the bill requiring the Vo-Tech Center
to supply office, classroom and storage at no charge to
the school. He said it was proposed to upgrade and
increase the number of classes offered and be paid by
fees and the proprietary fund.

Senator Manning asked about the problem of doubling the fees
would pose to some of the smaller volunteer fire
stations. Representative Peck replied the local fire



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 5 of 20

department fees have just about doubled. Fund raising
activities were put on to pay the fees and it was not
an individual obligation. Senator Manning pointed out
that there were some volunteer fire stations were very
small and they could not raise funds for the purpose of
paying the extra costs. By law, for these people to
receive retirement benefits they have to get so many
hours of training per year. He said these volunteer
fire departments are very much needed in small
communities. Representative Peck pointed out that they
do not have to meet this expenditure, it is merely
authority.

Representative Peck continued with the budget on the
Community Colleges on page F-21. He pointed out that
the appropriation provides 47% of total current
unrestricted budgets for the community colleges, which
budgets are approved the Board of Regents (See Book).

Questions from the Committee:

Senator Jergeson asked if there was a 16% tuition increase
in the vo-tech's, 18% increase in the universities, how
much was the community colleges increased.

Carroll Krause, Commissioner of Higher Education, replied
that tuition increase was authorized by the board of
trustees of the community colleges and it will be 17%.

Senator Regan pointed out if the state increase support of
community colleges they will have no incentive to seek
community support.

Senator Aklestad (495) asked about the contracted services
on the student loan program on page F-1. He asked if
this was being taken over and moved to Helena what will
be the savings.

Representative Peck (514) replied that the intent would be
for savings. Carroll Krause replied that after this is
fully implemented there will be a savings over a 4 year
period of $300,000. In addition, this will bring those
jobs into Montana rather than being in Indianapolis
where they presently are. He noted that there are
currently about 100 million dollars of outstanding
loans.

Senator Aklestad asked why it took as many as 26.3 FTE's to
administer the loan program when comparing to small
banks.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 6 of 20

Carroll Krause replied that the loan volume was the present
amount. There will be more loans bought monthly and
issue of loans monthly so there is a phase in to the
program for this biennium. The loan portfolio will
grow and will increase at the rate of 50-100 million a
year, depending on the volume, he said.

Senator Aklestad (624) asked about out-of-state tuition and
if it cost the state to educate out-of-state students.

Carroll Krause noted that the cost of facilities would not
be equated to those figures but operating expenses do
cost. He pointed out that there is an economic benefit
to the state of bringing students because they do spend
money in the economy.

Senator Hammond (671) pointed out to Senator Aklestad
referring to the number of people administering the
student loan program, all the loans are small loans
which makes a difference in the kind of loans that the
banks have.

Senator Keating asked why the vo-tech centers had a drop in
enrollment but an increase in cost. He noted that a
statement was made that the county millage is not there
but this shows a 7% drop in mandatory millage so the
counties are still paying a portion of the expense for
the vo-techs. (790)

Carroll Krause noted that the reason for the 41% increase
was due to bond payments out of general fund issued
from the education trust fund. The other difference is
the replacement of the voted levy.

Senator Keating asked why the administration of the vo-techs
and the community colleges in the same location be
merged.

Carroll Krause replied that all centers are in the process
of merging and anticipate achievement in that direction
by the next biennium with interrelationship and mergers
of various functions. (867)

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Representative Peck for an
explanation on page F-16 of the personal services of
the Board of Regents being lower than the executive
recommendation. Representative Peck replied that an
amendment on the House floor specifically reduced the
amount of money that the subcommittee put into the
budget by 50%. He said the sponsor of that amendment
said that she wanted to send the Board of Regents a
message to reduce the time that they had to screw



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 7 of 20

things up.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked about the discussion about
filling the bucket up and how could funds be identified
in regards to tuition money and the 6 mil levy. Last
biennium there was a shortage in both the 6 mil and the
tuition money. A supplemental ended up being in the
budget due to the tuition shortage. He asked if it was
the subcommittees intention that if levy and tuition
did not materialize, it was ok to seek a supplemental
for the shortage.

Representative Peck (126) replied that the Legislature
commonly provides supplementals to make up for
shortfalls in revenue.

(Tape 2-B)

Senator Van Valkenburg asked about the cost to the system
for catch up salaries in the 6 units. Carroll Krause
replied that it was approximately 9 million.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked about the indication of
percentages increases in the general fund for each of
the six units.

(124) Carroll Krause replied that there were primarily two
factors involved in the adjustment:

1. When adjusting to the new formula it caused some
change in the student faculty ratios that were
available.

2. The base year of using the last two years actual,
enrollment did catch Northern Montana College,
University of Montana, Western in a low spot in terms
of the number of students calculated out.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked how the enrollment at the six
units compare to the two year average used in the
formula.

Carroll Krause replied that all the enrollment had been
higher with the possible exception of Northern. All
the units have more students than are in the formula,
he said.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked if there was any disparity in
respect to the actual enrollments. He asked if the
University of Montana and Western would have to supply
classes and services to a substantial number of
students during the coming biennium which they are not
funded. Carroll Krause replied that was correct.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 8 of 20

Representative Peck replied that those things fluctuate a
great deal. He noted that all parties agreed to accept
the formula and the university participated.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked if the pay plan bill included
funding for the 2.5 percent increase for non-faculty
personnel, Carroll Krause said it definitely did not.
There is approximately 1.9 million dollars that was not
funded on the pay plan for a group of people.

Sandi Whitney, LFA, distributed an exhibit showing the post
secondary money in the budget (Exhibit #1).

The hearing was closed on this section.

HUMAN SERVICES - EXECUTIVE SESSION

(324) Senator Himsl offered an amendment that provides for a
bonding program for water and sewage development. He
noted that $39 million would be available to match 20%.
He said the House requested that the administrative
portion of the bill be subject to review. The
amendment would change the figures to increase the
amount. The other part of the bill would be a
statutory appropriation. (Exhibit #2). He moved the
amendment.

Senator Aklestad asked if these were all federal funds.
Senator Himsl said there would be a match when the
bonds are issued and the beneficiary of that program
would match 20%.

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

(401) Senator Keating offered an amendment that would fund
1.50 FTE and related operating expenses for the
increased responsibilities of ground water monitoring
as per HB 486. He moved the amendment. (Exhibit #3)

The question was called. The motion failed on a roll call
vote of 8-9.

Senator Keating offered an amendment that would implement
the provisions of House and Senate Workers'
Compensation bills (Exhibit #4). He explained that
this had to do with the establishment of a deductible
program for employers. This would eventually result in
premium reductions for employers who buy insurance with
a higher deductible and will be a savings to the fund



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 9 of 20

eventually as well as the employer (520). He moved the
amendment.

Senator Nathe asked why there would be higher cost for the
inclusion of a family member.

Mr. Bill Palmer, from the department, explained that the
$10,560 was to notify about 27,000 policy holders.
This would include postage, forms, and small computer
program, he said.

Senator Nathe asked why item 3 was going to cost $187,000.
Mr. Palmer replied that this was to implement the
program. More than one rate schedule will need to be
developed. This will take computer programs and some
actuarial input to put these things together. A multi-
rate mechanism will allow employers to choose one of
the deductible programs.

The question was called. The motion passed 11-7 on a roll
call vote.

Senator Keating (769) offered an amendment for a one time
funding for SRS for a change in the computerizing of
payments (Exhibit #5). He pointed out that this
affects several other bills besides SB 26, SB 773, SB
663, SB 452. All programs could be done for the same
$60,000. He moved the amendment.

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

Senator Jenkins (901) offered an amendment that would
eliminate 8.00 FTE from the Department of Health's
Licensing and Certifications Bureau. He pointed out
the department makes surprise inspections and stay in
Havre and drive to Big Sandy for a weeks stay with five
members to inspect two nursing homes and hospital. He
said they should stay in the town they are inspecting.
He moved the amendment.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked for a response from the
department. Mr. Opitz replied that the affect of the
amendment would delay inspections and licensing and
certification. There may be a potential medicaid
medicare delay in reimbursements to the providers.
This would mean one third of the licensing and
certification bureau being cut out. He said that the
problem in Big Sandy was a lack of telephones in the
motel. (088)



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 10 of 20

Senator Story asked if this amendment was removing personnel
due to do with the certificate of need decreases.

Representative Bradley commented that the subcommittee had
added 4 FTE because there was 70% federal dollars for a
medicaid match and a need was there because of an
increased number of facilities that will need to be
licensed and certified. It is directly related to the
increased workload and part of that is due to the over-
mandates, she said. She said the certificate of need
is unrelated to the amendment because it is a different
bureau.

(Tape 3-A)

John Huth, budget analyst with Department of Health,
clarified that the certificate of need program was
looking at major hospitals and that is not where the
workload is. Major hospitals have the staff and
resources to prepare everything real well.

Senator Nathe asked why the new people were added. Mr.
Opitz replied that they were added because of an
increased workload in the certification area,
specifically more personal care facilities to be
licensed. He said there is an increased emphasis on
evaluating the patients.

Mr. Opitz noted that two years ago the department was 90
days behind in inspections and were jeopardizing
medicare and medicaid to the hospitals and nursing
homes. He said that this has to be done on time in
order for SRS to reimburse the providers with money.
He pointed out that there was even more federal
regulations coming down.

Senator Harding asked why it takes five days for
inspections.

Dale Taliaferro, from the department, replied that it was
unusual to have a team take five days. He said that
federal inspectors have followed up on a certain number
of cases and spent twice as long. The problems
mentioned of looking at too fine of detail are correct.
The department has been behind in their work before
they added extra help and are just now getting caught
up. The deferred too much to federal authorities for
training and advise when making decisions and this is
being reorganized.

Mr. Opitz commented that the department will give assistance
to nursing homes and hospitals and personal care to
come into compliance with the rules and regulations.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 11 of 20

He said this is standard operating procedure.

Senator Jenkins pointed out that two years ago FTE were
added because of their backlog. This year, even if the
8 are taken out, they are still adding 3 more FTE. He
pointed out that 6 were added for OBRA and one more for
OBRA related facilities and laboratories.

The question was called. The motion failed 6-10 on a roll
call vote.

Senator Aklestad moved to delete 4 FTE and adjust the
figures accordingly. The motion passed 11-5 on a roll
call vote. (#7)

(369) Senator Aklestad offered an amendment that was a
coordinating clause with federal mandates. (Exhibit #8)

Julia Robinson said that Governor Stephens has taken the
position that when there are two agencies currently
running similar programs these type of amendments are
needed in order to avoid duplication.

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

Senator Van Valkenburg offered an amendment that would
insert language in HB 100 that would say it was the
intent of the legislature that the department establish
AFDC and General Assistance payment levels at 42
percent. (Exhibit #9)

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

Senator Van Valkenburg offered an amendment that would fund
one FTE in order to implement the medicaid waiver
program to the city of Butte. (Exhibit #10) He
explained that the Appropriations Committee also
expanded the medicaid waiver program into a 7 county
rural area centered out of Lewistown. The department
said they would do both for the cost of one, he said
(533). He moved the amendment.

Representative Bradley said the subcommittee felt the
program should be extended to Butte because it was the
only metropolitan area left without a medicaid waiver
program and there were a higher proportions of elderly
citizens than the rest of the state.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 12 of 20

The question was called. The motion passed with five
Senators voting No.

An hour break was taken. The meeting continued at 1:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE ACTION cont.

(Tape 3-A-647)

Senator Hofman offered an amendment that deals with SB 321
to fund implementation of the underground storage tank
program. (Exhibit #11)

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

Senator Hofman (723) said the amendment removes $50,000 out
of Department of Health's Family Planning Program that
is general fund. (Exhibit #12)

Senator Jacobson asked for an explanation for the amendment.

Representative Bradley (765) said the program was cost
effective and had an increasing demand for those
services all over the state.

Senator Jacobson said there was an unmet need for low income
women. The program is cost effective and in the long
run more money would be spent in the SRS budget if
these services are cut.

Bill Opitz, deputy director Department of Health, said the
services that would be provided by the $50,000 would
allow for 526 additional visits to low income people
family planning. It was #4 in the ranking for
priorities for people by Governor Schwinden and
Governor Stephens. He pointed out that it helped
reduce neo-natal deaths by making people aware of WIC
and child nutrition. '

Senator Regan pointed out that women should have access to
health care or a greater price will be paid over the
long run.

Senator Hofman pointed out that this would cut out less than
1% of the money that was going to be spent in family
planning. This is leaving in federal money and taking
out general fund money.

The question was called. The motion failed 8-9 on a roll
call vote.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 13 of 20

Senator Hofman offered an amendment that deals with 3 FTE at
Job Service (Exhibit #13).

Gary Curtis, Administrator of Job Service Division,
explained that 3 FTE were designated for supported
employment in vocational rehabilitation. The amendment
did not raise or lower the FTE level or add funding but
merely designated the 3 FTE in vocational
rehabilitation., He said they work with handicapped
people all the time but did not have the training to do
the job. He pointed out that it there was some
confusion to applicants to have this program operated
both in vocational rehabilitation division and the job
service division.

Maggie Bullock, Administrator of the Vocational
Rehabilitation Center, discussed how the division would
use these FTE.

(Tape 3-B)

The question was called. The motion passed with one no vote
by Senator Jenkins.

Senator Hofman offered an amendment that would eliminate all
costs associated with the development of a SSSO program
during the 1991 biennium (Exhibit #14). He said it
would save the general fund $685,285.

Senator Manning asked for an explanation. Senator Keating
gave some ideas from the subcommittee. He said the
executive budget provided for 3 intensive care homes
for developmentally disabled. The SSSO is a substitute
for a system of care for DD but it has more diverse
services. The subcommittee opted for the SSSO rather
than the 3 homes for the developmentally disabled. He
pointed out that there are 409 unserved DD and another
7-800 underserved.

Dennis Taylor, Administrator of Developmentally Disabled
Division, explained that the SSSO and group home
programs.

Chris Volinkaty (188) commented on the usefulness of this
type of program. She said that the subcommittee only
looked at two alternatives in order to serve severely
disabled people. These were the group homes and the
SSSO model. She said that this is the only link
missing in the system because it serves very severely
disabled people. There is no alternative for these



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 14 of 20

people when they reach age 22, she said. The general
group home service model is not intense enough and they
cannot survive. 42 people are waiting for this service
and if there is not something on line the only
alternative is to go to Montana Developmental Center.
This is not an option to the parents of these people.
They want them normalized in a community.

Senator Van Valkenburg explained that de-
institutionalization started about 20 years ago. The
people that came out of those institutions are now
maturing and there is an aging problem that must be
addressed.

Senator Nathe asked of the 6,000 nursing home patients, what
percent were developmentally disabled that had to be
removed to intermediate care facilities and would this
help relieve the problem.

Dennis Taylor commented that a precise answer could be given
in the next biennium. An answer was pledged to the
federal government through the requirement of OBRA
through the next biennium that recommendation would be
given for care for these individuals that cannot be
served at a nursing home. He said there were a number
of individuals in nursing homes that would be better
served in an SSSO program. This would provide
increased level of care and support services that would
be more appropriate than a nursing home or ICFFR like
intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded
like Eastmont Training Center and Montana Developmental
Center.

Senator Bengtson asked if this was a pilot program.
Representative Bradley replied that it was. She
emphasized that extensive time was spent on this issue
by the subcommittee. She said it was cost effective to
have a living and day care arrangement for profoundly
disabled individuals.

Senator Harding pointed out that the SSSO was less money
that the Montana Developmental Center and would be a
good route to go since there were 42 people waiting for
the service.

Senator Hofman said that he thought programs such as Farmer
in the Dell should be done at Boulder. He pointed out
that these people are accepted in the town of Boulder.
He said this amendment was a way to save about $685,000
of general fund.

The question was called. The motion failed 2-16 on a roll



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 15 of 20

call vote.

Senator Van Valkenburg offered 3 amendments that were
technical, regarding the SSSO (Exhibit #15a, b, c).

Dennis Taylor (423) explained that one amendment changed the
allocation of the funding to allow for administration.
The next amendment deletes approximately $38,000
support funding that is already contained in Department
of Family Services budget. The third amendment
provides that should the department not be able to
secure federal medicaid participation the department is
authorized to create the specialized services support
organization by constructing small facilities for DD
individuals (459). He said that language would
guarantee that the state get the waiver from the
federal government.

Peter Blouke, LFA, said he had looked at the amendments. He
pointed out that the amendment that adds 3 FTE's would
need adjusting to reflect action taken by the committee
on vacancy savings. He said it was appropriate that
the department seek funding if they can't get the
waiver.

Lois Steinbeck, OBPP, said the budget office concur.

The question was called on #15a. The motion passed with one
no by Senator Jenkins.

Senator Aklestad asked if the amount increased on amendment
#1 correlates to the amount being decreased on line 13.
Dennis Taylor replied that it was the same amount just
correcting the allocation between benefits and
administration so there is no increase. He noted that
complex program of support needed additional support
staff.

The question was called on amendment #15b. The motion
passed unanimously.

The question was called on amendment #15c. The motion
passed unanimously.

Senator Regan (729) asked the committee to reconsider action
taken on vacancy savings and go back to the slots
designated. She distributed a sheet that showed the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 16 of 20

vacancy savings in the agencies (Exhibit #16). She
moved to reconsider action.

The question was called. The motion passed unanimously.

Senator Regan moved to go back to the original language that
was in the bill., This would strip vacancy savings and
puts in the language that prevents transfer of funds.

Senator Aklestad pointed out that if this motion is accepted
then there would be savings achieved through vacancy
savings. What money is allocated would stay in
personal services but could not be transferred into
operation.

Senator Regan (834) pointed out that historically vacancy
savings in many agencies far exceed 4%. If they are
not allowed to use vacancy savings at the end of the
biennium those vacancy savings would revert to the
general fund. When the budget is constructed the LFA
figured in the budget about 8 million dollars in
vacancy savings.

Judy Rippingale, LFA, explained that an additional 8 million
was included in reversions that was less than 4%
vacancy savings.

Senator Keating pointed out that if this amendment was not
accepted then the committee would have to go back and
plug in empty slots in order to gain the federal money
that would be lost be taking vacancy savings.

Senator Aklestad (894) pointed out that this was vacancy
savings actual with 1988. He said that most of the
budgets were not put together with actual 1988 FTE's.
They were put together with the executive or LFA
figures and there were additional FTE's in each and
every budget.

Senator Keating said that in the subcommittee empty slots
were taken out. Actual people were put in and provided
for necessary full time employees where the statutes
required that a job be done so there was adequate
staffing. Vacancy savings was not taken. If vacancy
savings was taken blanket out of the bill then vacancy
savings must be taken out of the Highway Department
which is state special revenue. If they are cut then
they don't build highways. If vacancy savings was
taken in the Labor Department then federal money would
be forfeited that is used to pay those people. He
stated that if general fund money is to be saved by



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 17 of 20

taking vacancy savings, then the budget must be gone
through piece by pi«ce, agency by agency basis, and cut
the people that spend general fund money.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked for clarification of how the
budget office comes up with their figures.

Judy Rippingale explaine: that 88 is called the base year.
The budget office g:ts to make policy choices for the
Governor so they can increase or decrease that base
year according to their policy choices. The LFA takes
the base year and describes for the Legislature the
cost for the current services that happened that year.
The LFA current leve: is very closely aligned with the
88 actual date. The bulk of the whole budget reflects
closely FY 88 staffing patterns.

Senator Aklestad pointed out that in most cases in the year
1990 the book is ditferent in either the LFA or the
budget office from what the actual FTE level is in
1988. 99% of the pages are that way. He stated that
the budgets are based on whatever the executive or the
LFA or a half way medium is and not the FTE level of
1988. The FTE level in almost every budget is higher.

Senator Van Valkenburg pointed out that the important thing
was the vacancy savings percentage numbers. For
example, the Department of Labor, with 619 FTE has
11.86 vacancy savings rate.

(Tape 4-A)
The question was called. The motion passed 13-6 on a roll
call vote.

Senator Manning offered 2 amendments that would fund a 1.50
FTE and related operating expenses for the solid waste
fee requirements of HB 752. (Exhibit #17) He
explained that the second amendment would fund a 2.50
FTE and related operating expenses for the infectious
waste control program as per HB 676.

Jim Liter, from the Solid Waste Management Bureau, explained
that the bill would allow the department to assess fees
to anyone that wanted to import solid waste into
Montana. He said that as an example a private landfill
operator in Superior that was working on a proposal to
bring 175 tons of garbage a day from Idaho for disposal
in Mineral County. This bill would allow the
department to assess $1 per ton fee for that and put
into a special revenue account used to administer the
enforcement of regulations for that kind of situation.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 18 of 20

Senator Aklestad pointed out that he questioned why the
amendment was being put in if the bill has not even
been heard yet.

Senator Hammond noted that if this is passed the department
can say the money is already provided so pass the bill.

Mr. Opitz, from the department, (232) said that if the bill
dies there wouldn't be the ability for the department
to raise the fees. He pointed out that solid waste can
come into the state right now completely unregulated.

Jim Liter noted that currently the department was not able
to do inspections in facilities in the state let alone
handle any waste brought in quantity from out-of-state.
Any funds raised from importation fees would be used to
offset program costs. Also the federal government is
anticipated to come up with new stringent regulations
and the state needs to gear up for those. .

The question was called on amendment #17. The motion passed
with 3 no votes.

Senator Manning moved #18. He said this sets up a
regulatory system for infectious waste within the solid
waste program plus fees generated from the regulated
industry would go to a special revenue account and be
used for implementation of the program in the event of
passage of this bill.

Senator Story asked why the same people could not run the
program.

Jim Liter replied that there were no people to do it. He
said there was 1.50 people running the solid and
hazardous waste program now. If this bill passes it
would be an entirely new regulatory scheme. He said
that HB 676 would set up a definition of infectious
waste and would be regulated in a special way. He
pointed out that the way HB 676 is written there is an
exclusion for small quantity, such as doctor or dentist
offices would be exempt from some of the reporting
requirements.

Senator Jenkins pointed out there was paperwork along with
this. Jim Liter said it was designed for larger
producers of infectious waste.

The question was called on #18. The motion failed 7-12 on a
roll call vote.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 19 of 20

Senator Manning offered an amendment (490) (Exhibit #19).

Peter Blouke explained that as a result of the welfare
regulations there would be a very significant increase
in the caseloads, particularly elderly people. It was
suggested by SRS that a way of meeting the increased
caseload would be to try to contract for eligibility
determination in non-traditional settings such as
senior citizen centers or the local HRDC's where these
individuals would normally go anyway. He said the
committee approved the request by the department to try
this. The language that Senator Manning is requesting
be amended into that would allow these individuals to
also do eligibility determination for general relief
caseloads. There is no monetary increases.

Julia Robinson explained that SB 101 and SB 128 would change
how general assistance is done in the state. She said
that in the long term this will reduce general
assistance caseloads because transients don't want to
go to a worksite but just want the money. She said
this would help manage the welfare system and was a
pilot project so it would be reported back to the
Legislature next time to tell how it worked. She said
this was a no cost management tool.

The question was called. The motion passed with one no vote
by Senator Stimatz.

Senator Manning offered an amendment that would coordinate
instructions if SB 128 passed.(Exhibit #20) Since
there was a problem with dates he withdrew the
amendment. (672)

Senator Manning offered an amendment that would use the
revenue generated from the monthly telephone charge of
10-cents to purchase specialized telecommunication
equipment and services to the handicapped. He moved
the amendment. (Exhibit #21)

Senator Jenkins asked the status of the bill. He noted that
it had not been heard in committee.

He withdrew the amendment.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND CLAIMS
APRIL 3, 1989
Page 20 of 20

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 2:40 p.m.

PETE STORY, Chal man

PS/dt
FCS4038A



DAILY ROLL CALL

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE - 1989

DATE _Lf«3« %G

NAME PRESENT | ABSENT EXCUSED

Senator Gary Aklestad

Senator Loren Jenkins

Senator Esther Bengtson

Senator Matt Himsl

Senator Paul Bovlan

Senator Tom Keating

Senator Judy Jacobson

Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond

\,

_Senator Pat Regan

enator Larxy Tveit

Senator Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator Dennis Nathe

NN A A AT ATATA

Senator Greg Jergeson

Senator Gerry Devlin

Senator Richard Manning

Senator Sam Hofman

Senator Lawrence Stimatz

Senator Ethel Harding

\Yyi\\\

Senator Pete Story

Form CS-30
Rev. 1985 ,




General Fund
HB 100

Six Units

Commissioner of Higher Ed
Community Colleges
Vo-Techs

Buresu of Mines

Agricultural Experiment Station

Extension Service

Forestry Experimant Station

Total HB 100
HB 786
Six Units
Vo-Techs

Total HB 786
HB 277
MSU
HB 510

Post-secondary Education
Tohlrceneral Fund

Tuition and Fees

Six Units
Vo-Techs

Total Tuition And Fees
Hillage

Six Units
Vo-Techs

Total Millage
Capital Projects Funds

Six Units
Vo-Techs

Totzl Capital Funds

Grand Total

SUHARY

Six Units
General Fund
Tuition and Fees
Millage

Capital Projests

Vo-Techs

General Fund
Tuition and Fees
Millage

Cepital Projests

All Other
Genersl Fund

6rand Total

Note: HB 785

1991 Biernium

Approprizted Schwinden Increase
$157,752,740 €147,061,624 $10,692,116 DATE
11,886,744 11,163,955 722,789 "
6,389,962 6,094,305 295,657
12,811,368 11,776,787 2,034,581
2,529,123 2,607,352 121,771
12,407,511 12,388,532 1,018,979
4,681,266 4,138,992 242,254
1,321,708 1,27_0)017 51,691
$211,581,402 6€196,301,564 ¢15,279,838
$2,9%47,616 $2,%7,616
734,000 734,000
2,681,616 $2,681,616
$100,000 $100,000
$78,000 $78,000
$215,6441,018 $196,301,564 $19,139,45%
$61,849,608 $52,6428,658 48,420,959
2,876,140 2,519,676 356,664
$65,725,748 $56,948,134 $8,777,614
$24,072,000 $25,037,000 ($965,000)
1,582,000 1,582,000 0
$25,655,000 $26,620,000 ($965,000)
$1,903,225 41,903,225
80,000 80,060
$1,983,225 $1,983,225
$308,804,991 $279,869,698 $28,935,293
$€160,801,356 $147,0€1,624 $132,739,732
€1,849,608 53,428,658 8,420,950
24,072,000 25,037,000 (965,000)
1,903,225 4] 1,903,225
$268,626,189 $225,527,282 $23,098,907
$16,545,368 11,776,787 $2,768,581
3,876,140 2,519,476 256,664
1,583,000 1,583,000 0
80,000 [¢] 80,000
$€20,084,508 $16,879,263 $3,205,245
€40,094,29% $37,463,153 $2,631,141
$208,804,991 $279,869,698 628,935,293
€44 ,756,000 $44,756,000

ST

#|

RSAIRRIYT /‘r",\

chi ) l\i\_l

BiLL NO_JOD



# 2

Cowop hRU LS

Lord e o ‘Z —
pare__ /=3 3-51
gL NO___ (o6 ———

If HB 601 is passed by the legislature arnd signed by the
Governor then the following amendment will be needed to House
Bill 100 for the Department of Health and Envircrmental Sciences.

S.

Amend House Bill 100
Page B-2 line 6

Strike: 1,962,304 Federal Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
1,962,442 Federal Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

Insert: 2,057,665 Federal Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
2,059,483 Federal Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

amend totals as appropriate

This amendment will fund 1.00 FTE and related operating expenses
for administration of the new wastewater treatment works
revolving loan program as per HB &01. The new program allows the
state to apply for federal funds, matched by a 20% state share,
to provide loan interest locans Tfor water pollution control
facilities. Over $39,000,000 in federal funds could be available
to the state for this program. The new program will be
administered jointly by the Department &and the Department of
Natural Resources a&and Conservation wutilizing existing staff
whenever possible.
Total costs:

$95,361 fiscal year 1990

$97,041 fiscal year 1991



#3
SCHAT
ExhelT No_ B

Yl rlol\ ﬂ‘

pate__ A —3 ’?7
Sl N0/ o0

If HB 486 is passed by the legislature and sigmed by the Governor
then the following amendment will be needed to House Bill 100
for the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences.

Amend House Bill 100
Page B-1 .- line 24

Strike: 111,588 General Fund Fiscal 1920
109,476 General Fund Fiscal 1991

Insert: 212,778 General Fund Fiscal 1990
210,666 General Fund Fiscal 1991

amend totals as appropriate

This amendment will fund 1.350 FTE and related operating expenses
for the increased respansibilities of ground water monitoring as
per HB 486. This amendment will require that groundwater be
monitored at aspproximately 30 Montana landfills. Early detection
of leakage will enable Montana communities to minimize the impact
of landfill contamination and should result in reduced costs of
cleaning up damage to groundwsater.
Total costs:

$101,190 fiscal year 1990

$101,190 fiscal year 1991



<

SENATE AMENDMENTS HB 100 T A —?‘7‘

by Senator Thomas Keating

To Implement the Provisions of House § Sen®it No_( S0
Workers' Compensation Bills Passed or
Likely to Pass the 51st Legislature

1. H.B. 21 Family Member Exclusion
(Marks) Status-Signed by Governor FY 1990 FY 1991
Cost $ 10,560 % -0-

Program: State Insurance Fund
Fund Name: State Special Revenue

2. H.B. 347 General Revisions to Workers'
(Smith) Compensation Act
Status: Sent to Governor FY 19990 FY 1991
Cost 3 14,700 S -0-

Program: Administration
Fund Name: State Special Revenue

3. S.B. 315 Insurers allow medical deductible
(Rapp-Svrcek) provisions to employer coverage
Status: House second reading 3/27 -
Likely to pass FY 1890 FY 1991
Cost $187,307 S 83,047
FTE Impact 3.00 3.00

Program: State Insurance Fund
Fund Name: State Special Revenue

4, S.B. 4218 Reorganize Division of Workers'
(Thayer) Compensation; separate State
Insurance Fund

Status: House second reading 3/27;

likely to pass FY 1650 FY 1991
Cost $190,847 $150,8€47
Program: State Insurance Fund
FTE Impact 2.00 2.00

Fund Name: State Special Revenue
Amend H.BE. 100

Page B-4
Line 23
Strike $2,493,627
Insert $2,508,327

Page B-5

Line 6

Strike $4,541,145
Insert $4,929,859
Strike $4,565,100
Insert $4,798,994



#5

S-:

¢ HUE ARD CLAj
. . N}
AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 100 - blE_ Y=3~T
(General Appropriations Act) BIL
Third Reading Copy LNQ*~152£L______
Page B-7, line 8.
Strike: "1,113,864 2,040,169"
Insert: "1,128,864 2,085,169"
Adjust totals accordingly.
Rationale: Senate Bill No. 26 adds physician assistant

services to the Montana Medicaid program. This service
will not increase the costs of benefits but a one time
additional cost of $60,000 will be required in the
funding for medical assistance operations. This amount
will cover the cost required for a change in the compu-
terized payment system in order to add physician assis-
tant services.



# ©

E ‘i'l—_ i uL"‘icfﬂs
Dbt w0 (a
Amendments to House Bill No.100 - P
Third Reading Copy Y ﬁ
et N0/ 00

Requested by Senator Jenkins
For the Committee on Senate Finance and Claims

Prepared by LFA
March 29, 1989

1. Page B-2, line 17.
Strike: "435,735 1,228,789 432,617 1,205,918"
Insert: "383,952 1,105,631 380,805 1,082,692"

This amendment eliminates 8.00 FTE from the Department of
Health's Licensing and Certifications Bureau.

1 hb010063.ape



g

ARSI R JLAM
Amendments to House Bill No. 100 o T
Third Reading Copy DA\TE_ q,)-—??
BILL NO._, @0

For the Senate Finance and Claims Committee

Prepared by Tom Gomez
April 3, 1989

1. Page B-5, line 16.

Following: line 15

Insert: "In accordance with the provisions of 29 U.S.C. 1531 and
42 U.S.C. 683, the governor shall assure that programs
administered under the Job Training Partnership Act are
coordinated with any other relevant employment, training,
education, or work program in the state, including the job
opportunities and basics skills training (JOBS) program and the
job search, training, and workfare program established in
53-3-304."

1 HB010003.ATG



+H 7
STMATE FINANCE /N0 CLAIMS

e

Amendments to House Bill No.100

Third Reading Copy bk =2 i
BILLNO_ (O S

Requested by Sen. Van Valkenburg 7
For the Committee on Senate Finance and Claims

Prepared by LFA
March 29, 1989

1. Page B-10, line 10.
Following: line 10

Insert: "It is the intent of the legislature that the department
establish AFDC and General Assistance payment levels at 42
percent of the federal poverty index each year of the 1991
biennium using the calendar year 1989 federal poverty index
to establish the state fiscal year 1990 payment levels and
the calendar year 1990 federal poverty index to establish
the state fiscal year 1991 payment levels."”

1 HB010070.APE



Qe )
e A%
st SR 4 o
e Y3-
TR

March ¢, N3g89 /0D

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 100
(General Appropriations Act)
Third Reading Copy

1. Page B-7, line 8.

Strike: "1,113,864 2,040,169 1,108,505 2,033,457"
Insert: "1,125,691 2,051,996 1,120,332 2,045,284"

Adjust totals accordingly.

Rationale: The House Appropriations Committee approved the expansion
of the Medicaid Waiver program to the city of Butte. In
order to implement the program 1in that city it is
necessary to obtain funding for one full time equivalent
employee.

THB/008



)

MY

DEPARTMENT OF . ! R
.HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIEN CES‘“‘ Y- 3- ?j_____
g Nno_/0©O —

FAX #(406) 444-206 HELENA, MONTANA 59620

FUNDING FOR SENATE BILL 221

AMENDMENTS 'TO THE HAZ/RDOUS WASTE ACT TO FUND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE UNDWRCROUND STORAGE TANK PROGRAM

Overview:

SB 321 has passed both houses of the Legislature. It provides
a funding mechanism through a schedule of fees to help implement
the underground storage tank program at the state and local levels.
There are approximately 18,000 rcported underground tanks at 9,000
locations in Montana.

Fiscal Impacts:

SB 321 does not impact the state general fund. It establishes
a special revenue account for the collection and appropriation of
funds generated through annual tank fees paid by owners of
underground storage tanks regulated by state law. These fees will
be utilized to assure that tank owners are in compliance with
requirements designed to prevent and detect tank 1leaks before
serious damage can occur. Funds will be used to investigate
complaints, conduct compliance inspections, and educate tank owners
on leak prevention management.

DHES estimates that 6.75 FTE's will be necessary to implement SB
321. Approximately one half of the revenue is planned to be
distributed to local governments which provide assistance to DHES
in the implementation of the underground tank program. DHES
estimates that SB 321 will provide approximately $520,000 in tank
fees each year of the biennium.

3/30/89
fundsb.321

“AN EQUAL OPPOATUNITY EMPLOYER™



Ex~FN
Y -3-37

IT SB 321 is passed by the legislature and signed by the.GDvernor
then the fellowing amendment will be reeded to House Bill 100

for the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences.

Amend House Bill 100
Fage B-1 line 24

Strike: 1,497,507 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
1,551,702 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

Insert: 2,017,507 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
2,071,702 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

amend totals as appropriate

This amendment will fund an &6.75 FTE and related operating
ékpenses for the annual underground tank permit program as per SB
321. Appropriations from the account will be used for state and
local costs to establish leak investigations,leak prevention and
corrective actions required for the underground storage tank
program. /
Total costs:

520,000 fiscal year 1990,

$520,000 fiscal vyear 1991;



SEHTTHHVTT'{; M

B "3 -
Amendments to House Bill No.1l00 Ui L/ - %CI——————-
Third Reading Copy L no___ /OB

Requested by Senator Hoffman
For the Committee on Senate Finance and Claims

Prepared by LFA
March 29, 1989

1. Page B-2, line 13.
Strike: "50,000 50,000"
Insert: " -0- -0-"

This amendment removes $50,000 per year from the Department
of Health's Family Planning program.

1 hb010062.ape



Amend the Blue version of HB 100/03 as follows:

On Page B-5 strike lines 14 and 15.

+3

SENATE FIHANCE AND CLAIMS
£oRisiT NO / 3

bt -3-YT

gL o L OO




=

TRATE Tings T
St..zg‘frnu ‘.ff'wfu\!CE Af‘i{j CM'MS

Amendments to House Bill No.100 ;ﬂ“mrwﬂ‘_lﬁﬁn‘u_*m_-_
Third Reading Copy ST
DATE Y-3-57
Requested by Senator Hoffman BILL NO /06

For the Committee on Senate Finance and Claims

Prepared by LFA
March 29, 1989

1. Page B-9, line 13.

Strike: "8,807,478" (General Fund 1991) "14,418,873" (Federal
1991)

Insert: "8,122,193" (General Fund 1991) "13,367,083" (Federal
1991)

This amendment would eliminate all costs associated with the
development of a Specialized Services Support Organization (SSSO)
during the 1991 biennium.

ADOPT

REJECT 1 691639CW.LFA



PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 100

4y'/3?cxv

STHATE FHAMCE AND CLAJ

(General Appropriations Act) A

Third Reading Copy

Page B-9.

TR A- L
GATE_ ‘{';}~3‘T
BILL N0/ OO

------- FISCAL YEAD 1091e-ac--

General
Fund
Line 11: Strike: 294,688
Insert: 336,545
Line 13: Strike: 8,807,478
Insert: 8,765,621

Adjust totals accordingly.

[

Federal
Special
Revenue

925,446
967,303

14,418,873
14,377,016



H15h

eancE FID CLAIMS

QrRAT?

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BIL% 100 o =5w]3;£; R
(General Appropriations Act -7
Third Reading Copy S -L/?“B 9
BL N0 2O
Page B-12. '
Following: 1line 14
Insert: The department may pursue funding for the

Specialized Services and Support Organization (SSSO)
under the federal ICF/MR program should the federal
government fail to approve Medicaid Waiver funding for
SSS0O services.

Rationale: This amendment provides direction to the
department in the pursuit of substantial funding for
the specialized services and support organization to
provide services to persons who are developmentally
disabled. The population to be served are appropriate
for medicaid ICF/MR and home and community-based
services.



PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 100
(General Appropriations Act)
Third Reading Copy

1. Page B-9.

General

Fund
Line 13: Strike: 8,807,478
Insert: 8,770,630

Recalculate: Subsequent totals.




FY88 ACTUAL VACANCY SAVINGS :hL /Q,
Agency No. Agency Vacancy # FTE dverage ¢ oL
Savings Grade /‘ L

1101 OLA 8.19 60 R LI A dut 1
1102 LFA NA 17.50 BILL Q.7 22
1104 Legal Council 7.43 44.7 NA

1111 EQC 1.79 6.25 NA

1112 Con. Council 0 4,25 NA

2110 Judiciary 2.33 91.5 NA

3101 Governor 10,52 60.4 13.6

3201 Sec. of State 6.05 27.5 7.7

3202 Pol. Practice 17.22 3 11

3401 Auditor 9.23 62.5 10.2

3501 0PI 7.52 121.9 12.4

4107 Crime Control 7.11 17 13.1

4108 Trafic Safety 1.52 8.5 13.7

4110 Justice 6.38 557.6 11.7

4201 PSC 7.87 46 12.8

5101 Public Ed. L 8.19 5 11.5

5102 Comm. Higher Ed. 15.93 33.85 9.3

5113 Sch. Deaf & Blind 6.37 84.63 6.3

5114 MT Arts Council - l.84 8.97 12

5115 Library 5.57 30.3 11

5116 Voc. Ed. Adv. 4.97 2 14.5

5117 Hist. Society 7.97 ' 50.38 11.6

5119 Fire Trng. Sch. 4.15 5 14

5201 FWp 7.21 498,16 12.1

5301 Health 6.26 249,35 13.1

LE/pers -1 -



#/’7
Qe MAE AL CLAIMS
b 4-3-79

gL No__ (90
If HB 752 is passed by the legislature and signed by the Governor

then the following amendment will be needed to House Bill 100
for the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences.

Amend House Bill 100
FPage B-1 line 24

Strike: 1,497,507 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
1,551,702 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

Insert: 1,564,357 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990
1,618,552 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

amend totals as appropriate

This amendment will fund an 1.30 FTE and related operating
expenses for the solid waste fee requirements of HB 732. The
amendment will create a special reverue account to be used by the
Department for insuring that Montana landfills meet new federal
regquirements currently proposed. Fees charged out-of-state users
will allow the effective regulation of waste generated ocutside
Montana but disposed in landfills within the state’s borders. In
addition, fees raised in the event of out-of-state wastes are
imported will help offset the regulatory program costs for
implementation of the state’s solid waste management program.
Total costs: -

$66,830 fiscal year 1990

$466,850 fiscal year 1991



il

EERATT DHANCE AND CLAIMS

e Y-3—%9

’ BILL No.___{ OO
If HB 676 is passed by the legislature and signed by the Governor

?hen the following amendment will be needed to House Bill 100
tfor the Department of Health and Environmental Sciences.

Amend House Bill 100
Page B-1 line 24

Strike: 111,588 General Fund Fiscal 1990
1,497,507 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990

109,476 General Fund Fiscal 1991
1,620,259 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990

Insert: 129,340 General Fund Fiscal 1990
1,602,507 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1990

121,978 General Fund Fiscal 1991
1,656,702 State Special Revenue Fund Fiscal 1991

amend totals as appropriate

This amendment will fund an 2.50 FTE and related operating
expenses for the infectious waste control program as per HB &76.
The infectious waste program will allow the Department to
regulate the management of infectious waste separately from
municipal solid waste. Regulation of these special wastes is
necessary to reduce the risk of disease transmission through
improper handling and disposal of infectious medical waste.
Management of infectious waste separate from the municipal waste
stream will encourage regional disposal alternatives and
privatization of collection and disposal alternstives.
Total costs:

$122,732 fiscal year 1990

$117,502 fiscal year 1991



zat/g

S 0 HOE AND CLA
Amendments to H 11 No.100 o
endments to House Bi 0. . - S
Third Reading Copy DAk [7‘3 gq-
BitL no__ (90

Requested by Senator Manning
For the Committee on Senate Finance and Claims

Prepared by LFA
March 31, 1989

1. Page B-11, line 12,

Following: "cases"
Insert: "and general relief caseloads"

1 hb010082.ape



)

E BND CLAIMS

e

Amendments to House Bill No. 742 BitLL No_ (O ®
Third Reading Copy

For the Senate Finance and Claims Committee

Prepared by Tom Gomez, Staff Researcher
March 31, 1989

1. Page 8, line 9.

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 5. Coordination instructions. 1If
this bill and Senate Bill No. 128 are both passed and approved,
then:

(1) [section 7, Senate Bill No. 128} is amended so language
that refers to "aid to families with dependent children” will
refer to "general relief"; and

(2) [section 10, Senate Bill No. 128] is amended so language
that reads "for the purpose of administering [this act]" will
read "for the purpose of administering the program provided for
in 53-3-304 and [this act]".

Renumber: subsequent section

2. Page 8, lines 9 and 10.
Strike: "Section" on line 9
Insert: "Sections"
Following: "4" on line 10
Insert: ", 5,"

1 HB074201.ATG



=y

~E AND CLAIMS
_A[
A e H3-87
AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 100 -
(General Appropriations Act) BILL N0 ___ (0O

Third Reading Copy

Page B-6, line 22.

Following: line 21

Insert: "c. Special Telecommunications for the Handicapped”
Insert: (Under column for State Special Revenue Fiscal 1990)

"217,104"
Insert: (Under column for State Special Revenue Fiscal 1991)
"477,457"
Rationale: House Bill No. 614 provides for a 1l0-cent
monthly charge on telephone customers. The revenue

generated will be used to purchase specialized tele-

communications equipment and services to the handi-
capped.



-~

; DATE "/' 3-x9 /y‘/
- COMMITTEE ON F:“Cﬂv(( < laionsr
- VISITORS' REGISTER
Check One
k NAME REPRESENTING BILL # {"Support]oppose
X | AALS.  (gex) [loe | X
» ;éw g [ 4) \wo | X
L feon /E/sz/wm )7 C;;;) 0o | X
[
e ﬁ/C(’ cid [ s e SCS ScoA C/Tg\\
//%/m A s bt /.2«/;4
Zfaw 247////2(7:4/2?’ >, Klozlana. A@wﬁb (&w,c/
IS s M Voo lor TSD‘E/ SKL oo
S Bl Mu ey OF5
,;Lf/é)lu Kenioshe g por L /050
gﬁuﬁ e SAS
"1 O 1 \ L _/ Ci LD
Rl et Lpe S i
Ny ot n v i
...[Q R &za&m sl A Jlo
ofs Arbuprac | OBYP Yoz,
- ‘ E Ewt% ‘ “ el
ﬂﬁ ' 10fBoD el -
Aotk ~ | HAve / mar 4o -
@x/; ,- \X{,\%\M& Ur Wowenis sy [ \oo | 32
/{armNWS M mgflmgATan,(:/J/L éb( /06 A
ﬁ%@V(_MXW crPo /Do
_: 77:;«? Welle ver. T _Hewp ) Assm (e -
_j _ O Abpa- /17 Haﬁlyﬂ/lb Ao /U
Y /f?/}/v e Lo 0‘6_7244&:1;}\ /oo
_ DA ’@g}wr oopes e
- /R - o ..



DATE 4/3"’8'7 &01 q
COMMITTEE ON /ﬁ' NG nCe N C&g, mS
!
B VISITORS' REGISTER
Check One
RE}RESEN'IINGh BILL # ["SuURport]Oppose

oy Al

WiartT g [l éw@

A

+

J. Q/w %Aﬁm@m Wy W
’ﬁsﬂrgivj)\w O PL "
/ﬁ/ﬁl f o/ a Lvestar) Mon? é#f,j 2 | leo X
e Costern ot Codle 9¢. | /P00 X,
O; SM ﬁ/f/}ﬂ /r7 4
N (NEA 08 X
WW \ MMM%»W#/ Tysn B2 | X
/w Mt 0 ALP Joo
- o el o 10O
Om Upzen MSK o ¥
JmaJEDMM&J 6. T E s00 | X
// / /“Lyfmj /{ ﬂ/«&{M/W C(=V [ e Hprew |
_ wa Q&%@*‘m R VT HR 120 v/
E %Mb“ﬁ\ ) &HE i -
q.g%. i dazn | IS e 1155/27) Bt
it Nt nonnn Tk e |
/Y?Sﬁ/@s@/ MSy - Ex77 Se@ce ’e "
CZMmM,/ZQ/ M " AEEXP SrA4 /e L
T ecor ooy MU of Tewcho | |,
. / VZ/ K X\XZ/MW“— 7/“ 7 4 /. /// 644%} H- “
M ST o7 4«5 CZ/ A5 p ‘e L
/ { d .v/zb@«, W [ [0 (/
Z / J[Z\I/Vl C_ - o
| f&dz ~ [é’ DX niain ol e
= \‘) vl

o

I B —

G oew




DATE

‘l-g- &1

COMMITTEE ON_ ¥~ yoyce & C o e

3efy

VISITORS' REGISTER
i REPRESENTING BILL # “"'s?g;g;t gggose
. ﬂ:fj%{g@% ) g B O . 4@31,{7) ‘//
VN e ) v
; \,/ w.u /-/ Lo ex [iees CC AR/ea v
| ? {4 ZZ»\ U f/tff«/zézg._q ‘J/J’Z{ S e
Ll eyl | #5049 b en | o
/7&(441;/& / (Lrmng &5 M- ECD . B og L
WM P LT VIS DB AR oo | v
¥ 54[[(/{ ool v Fit Seurico Ha Lusey | KB /
“94[9 et ST SEA 4
% MY v
X LN [STINUN wpwo |
- %"\ P MmS N\ HA o \/
I 5«0\1;& ._dcrvw AN HB oo |/
| JJWQ/(UQM(%/ML'ZWL/ LA iy v
2 e m m/ﬁ/faf/fn o bty oo
ﬁ/&&uzg NBLL HE7 00
: A Yloitts
3 Lo She ,gdk[ aGr, 16 o
=808 djmaﬂ% pod) | oBPp o | —
L TJopN HIPTE— Moptiln  TECH /o | —
b Badotmas “ ” #Bive | —
- \//Afc/s/?q M OLMAN ‘e ¢ ¢r L
Xﬁu\m“ /\/1/% [/f'f)cﬁﬁtcm 42100 |~
‘D U NIBLE ; a Yoo |1/
P 75 Ju 8(3 /] 1(76 6ENTS He g |~

+Qu, \y — 1

IDYTArx¢cv Yo

__.Mlx)_s,;_o_e_é_z_dy_ o

1YY (1

‘

yvaradd ct atemoent witrh Soarcrroataragd



Y5/

A4

i

COMMITTEE ON S‘M Q/ @7724;1 /L//S> ~ JOd
VISITORS' REGISTER
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # ﬁgf};{ gf;;ose '
Bill Ooite DHES —|
Yoy '!:-f}:ﬁﬂ'LMG[\ DHES —|
JJ__gw Aurt-by oBRPL L
)4:@ /{4401\%5(1 A Labord D Sﬁy/%mm/rl(g -
&Q Vi /Zw/c’ﬂ// / WD///;@/% i v
Dvw 2[45 &~
/( vinson KS /0D
W lsve 11 N L, _DFS j00
Tl Rhegascd S Moy bide
ﬁ/?uzm\ KQQM_JJ\E‘«UIK/ [ﬂ/{@ﬂ,«\, \’*Iw&&\éﬂ«\ /
CMu CM/LT{“ {otron § 'EMQ«&'("LH
-~ JUDS CarLyow Mt A%SN_“SGW#L \A(/RK&S 105
)Z(Juj/w_-qw\/ et Sy = - 1
// e DA ES feo | —
J\w- (M'«"{‘ﬁ& D=
— Hem DHES ™ v
_ S P Lo g DI Je o ‘/
mjtm Creesd | TH— v | 7




ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS

e

COMMITTEE

DATE flr&"z ﬂ BILL NO. #f/00

NUMBER :#5

NAME

AYE NAY

Senator

Garv Aklest+ad

Senator

Loren Jenkins

Senator

Esther Bangtson

Senator

Matt Hims]

Senator

Paul Boylan

Senator

Tom Keating

L

Senator

Judy Jacokson

L

Senator

H.W. "Swede" Hammond

Senator

Pat Regan

Senator

Larry Tveit

Senator

Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator

Dennis Nathe

Senator

Greg Jergeson

Senator

Gerry Devlin

Senator

Richard Manning

Senator

Sam Hofman

Senator

Lawrence Stimatz

Senator

Ethel Harding

Senator

Pete Story

TALLY

Debbie Thompson - 319

Secretary

Motion: KQQ-&'\[\"\r moved - -‘;;)r\dr ls FT %

AN

5 7

i 4

Pete Story

Chairman

1o}

14

LN T

Form CS-31

Rev. 1985



(}745)/ |

ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE

',

BILL NO. /N D NUMBER i “

Ksea J\\/

DATE

AYE NAY

NAME

Senator Gary Aklestad

"

Senator Loren Jepnkins

Senator Esther Bengtson

L

Matt Hims1
Paul Boylan

Tom Keating L
Judy Jacokson
H.W.
Pat Regan

Senator
Senator

Senator

Senator

Senator "Swede" Hammond

Senator

Larxry Tveit
Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator
Senator

Senator Dennis Nathe

Senator Greg Jergeson

Senator Gerry Devlin

Senator

Richard Manning

Senator

Sam Hofman

Senator

Lawrence Stimatz

Senator Ethel Harding

Pete Story

Senator

TALLY ! {

219 Pete Story

Debbie Thompson -
Secretary

Motion: _gg_cchf\() - 'Iﬂ'\‘rJLM*L(h"P: Llorke r s’
an‘P- eulls < PC\SSRC/

Chairman

Form CS-31
Rev. 1985



ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE
pare _ 4-3-%9 BILL No. H[3 /00 NUMBER _( (7
T:FglLvLa

AYE NAY

L////

v

NAME

Senator Garv Aklest+ad

Senator lLoren Jenkins

Senator Esther Bengtson

b
Senator Matt Himsl el
Senator Paul Boylan

Senator Tom Keating

Senator Judy Jacokson
Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond b

Senator Pat Regan

Senator Laryy Tveit L
Senator Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator Dennis Nathe
Senator Greg Jergeson

Senator Gerry Devlin

CRERR L I

Senator Richard Manning
Senator Sam Hofman L—""
Senator Lawrence Stimatgz

E.j

Senator Ethel Harding _ 7
Senator Pete Story L

6
~
O

TALLY
Debbie Thompson - 319 ___Pete Story
Secretary Chairman

Motion: Tenlkins MD‘\'TD'\ - elt‘m}f\cﬁk

g F"T‘Z 4{'0»\ @0{3‘]‘ of e \py - :(ga‘L?_._

Form CS-31
Rev. 1985



ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE

pate  MH~3 - ¥9 BILL N:7. H> /00 NUMBER":#/ Z
1 ra

AYE NAY

NAME

Senator Gary Aklestagd

Senator Loren Jenkins

Senator Esther ang+cnn

AR

Senator Matt Himsl
Senator Paul Boylan

Senator Tom Keating
Senator Judy Jacokson A

—~

Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond
Senator Pat Regan L

Senator Larry Tveit
Senator Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator Dennis Nathe
Senator Greg Jergeson

!

Senator Gerry Devlin

Senator Richard Manning.
Senator Sam Hofman Sl

Senator Lawrence Stimatz

Senator Ethel Hardigg

Senator Pete Story

TALLY
Debbie Thompson - 319 ___Petg Story
Secretary Chairman
Motion: \Q ‘tb & . Sse
Form CS-31 e

Rev. 1985



ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS

Y-%-%9

BILL NO. _HGB3 /0O

DATE

COMMITTEE

~—~

et

=S

NUMBER

NAME

AYE

Senator Garv Aklestad

Senator Loren Jenkins

Senator Esther Rengtson

Senator Matt Himsl

Senator Paul Boylan

Senator Tom Keating

Senator Judy Jacokson

Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond

p—
e

1

/‘

Senator Pat Regan

Senator Larrv Tveit

Senator Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator Denpis Nathe

Senator Gregqg Jergeson

Senator Gerry Devlin

Senator Richard Manning

Senator Sam Hofman

Senator Lawrence Stimatz

Senator Ethel Harding

Senator Pete Story

TALLY

Debbie Thompson ~ 319 Pete Story

Secretary Chairman

Motion: H’O'Qmah moYion —

cvk s 6,000

jonFamidly Blaming  — Gailed]

Form CS-31
Rev. 1985



¢« ;
ij
ROLL CALL VOTE

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE 4
DATE H-3-%9 BILL NO. B |90 NUMBER /7
| 7gﬂ;§rhﬁp-
NAME o AYE NAY

1

Senator Gary Aklestad

|__Senator Loren Jenkins
. _Senator Fsther Bengtson

Senator Matt Himsl
Senator Paul Boylan

Senator Tom Keating

A EARE

Senator Judy Jacokson

\

Senator H.W. "Swede" Hammond —

Senator Pat Regan

Senator Larry Tveit
Senator Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator Dennis Nathe
Senator Greg Jergeson -

WWPRR

Senator Gerry Devlin

Senator Richard Manning :

Senator Sam Hofman

Senator Lawrence Stimatz

Senator Ethel Harding

VR

Senator Pete Story

TALLY C;l

Debbie Thompson - 319 Pete Story

T~——
L

Secretary Chairman

Motion: é:\ o-; AAAY S o S c\;m'. NGk SS50 "‘Pﬂj [ed

Form CsS-31
Rev. 1985



FINANCE AND CLAIMS

ROLL CALL VOTE

DATE

Y3 /87

BILL NO./ZXD

COMMITTEE

Lo

l<aype Vtcersg oo n 1|

NAME

[

Senator

Gary Aklestad

Senator

Loren Jenkins

Senator

Esther Bengtson

Senator

Matt Himsl

Senator

Paul Boylan

Senator

Tom Keating

Senator

Judy Jacokbkson

Senator

H.W. "Swede" Hammond

Senator

Pat Regan

Senator

Larxy Tveit

Senator

Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator

Dennis Nathe

Senator

Greqg Jergeson

Senator

Gerry Devlin

Senator

Richard Manning

Senator

Sam Hofman

Senator

Lawrence Stimatz

Senator

Ethel Harding

Senator

Pete Story

RN ENED

TALLY

Debbie Thompson -

219 Pete Story

Secretary

Motion: RQQ,‘Q_!\ mpJe d

Chairman

fs\’v‘u‘rs

UCe (’('0\'\‘C4-A
v o -~

easyedf

sc.ﬁg\ﬁ? =~

Form CS-31
1985

Rev.




FINANCE AND CLAIMS

ROLL CALL VOTE

DATE

4> (¥

COMMITTEE

BILL No. HB /0O
P\n s

=

NUMBER

v g

1

NAME

n

AYE

2
N
a9

Senator

Gary Aklest+aqd

:

}

Senator

Ioren Jenkins

Senator

Esther Bengtson

Senator

Matt Himsi

Senator

Paul Boylan

Senator

Tom Keating

Senator

Judy Jacobson

Senator

H.W. "Swede" Hammond

Senator

Pat Regan

Senator

Larry Tveit

Senator

Fred Van Valkenburg

Senator

Dennis Nathe

Senator

Greg Jergeson

Senator

Gerry Devlin

Senator

Richard Manning

)

Senator

Sam Hofman

Senator

Lawrence Stimatz

e
L~
L

[
v
—

Senator

Ethel Hardigg

Senator

Pete Story

SRR R R R R

TALLY

Debbie Thompson - 319

Secretary

Motion:

Pete Story

Chairman

(‘\Knn\f\,}'mn veld = Sonding

e Ut\?

D)
Ag%u\dﬁr\{ Q\b;% 4o(
Nezeascdons  LaaShe

Form CS-31

Rev.

1985



